
 
 
 

Office Engineer Division 
200 N.E. 21st Street 

Oklahoma City, OK 73105-3204 
www.odot.org 

February 17, 2026 
 
TO:   Contractors 
 
FROM: Office Engineer Division 
 
SUBJECT: In Person Pre-bid Meetings for OTA Projects 
 
Below is a list of projects selected for an optional attendance in-person pre-bid meeting. The 
preliminary plans will be available on ODOT’s website by May 20, 2026. 
 
 

1. JKT-30704A; JP 37300-09; JKT-30603A; JP37300-12  (tied projects) 
John Kilpatrick - Widening - Grade, Drain, Bridge & Surface: from MM 122.50 to MM 
124.13; 
John Kilpatrick - Interchange - John Kilpatrick Turnpike interchange at County Line 
Road, including Grade, Drain, Bridge & Surface: from MM 120.48 to MM 122.50 
 
Time: 175/450 Days 
Estimate: $12 Million / $43 Million 
 

2. WR-31703A; JP 37600-09; Will Rogers - Widening - Grade, Drain, Bridge & Surface: 
from MM 244.35 to MM 245.58, Verdigris Overflow and Mossy Creek Bridges 
 
Time: 390 Days 
Estimate: $72 Million 

 
3. T-26606A; 37500-23; Turner - Interchange - Turner Turnpike interchange at SH-18 at 

MM 167.00, Near Chandler 
 
Time: 500 Days 
Estimate: $50 Million 

 
Pre-bid date: Friday, June 26, 2026 
Time: 9:00 AM 

 Location: ODOT Commission Meeting Room - 200 NE 21st Street, OKC, OK 73105. 
 

https://oklahoma.gov/odot/business-center/contracts-and-proposals.html

